


LO Forum 4 May 2023 - Proposed Agenda: 

HB9 – Witness Preparation 
1. Role of LOs in preparing/supporting witnesses
2. De-confliction of tasks in witness preparation
3. “Best practice” witness preparation timeline 
4.

Contacting the LO Network 
5. Distribution list update

LO Meeting Frequency 
6. Monthly/bi-monthly

AOB 
 Any other concerns/feedback?
 Reminder to keep the contact list Iinked in the invite up to date
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From:
To: Cochbain, Melanie BRIG; ; ; 
Cc: Practice Management RCDVS-TF
Subject: 240129:1613- Email - [ ]-[Cochbain, Melanie BRIG] LO Forum TPs
Date: Monday, 29 January 2024 4:13:40 PM

OFFICIAL

Hi Team,

AGENDA 
Item  Title  Presenter  Timing 
Liaison Officer Forum 
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1  Welcome and previous minutes     2 min. 

2  DHTF introduction/Intent  /BRIG Melanie Cochbain  5 min. 

3  Taskforce update    10 min. 

4  General Counsel update  General Counsel Taskforce  10 min. 

5  IM update    10 min. 

6  Key LO updates  Open floor – go round to all G&S  10 min. 

7  Other Business  Open floor – go round to all G&S  10 min. 

8  Meeting Close     3 min. 

Royal Commission into Defence and Veterans Suicide – Taskforce

 
Phone: 
Mobile: 
Email: @defence.gov.au  

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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From:
To:
Subject: 240412:1046- Email - ] agenda
Date: Friday, 12 April 2024 10:46:07 AM

OFFICIAL

Royal Commission into Defence and Veterans Suicide – Taskforce
Associate Secretary Group| Defence
_________________________________________________________

M:  |  E: @defence.gov.au  
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you
have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.

From: @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2024 12:26 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Subject: agenda [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

AGENDA 
Item  Title  Presenter  Timing 

Liaison Officer Forum – Wrap Up

1  Welcome 5 min. 

2 Transition 10  min.

3 Propositions 15 min.

4  General Counsel update    5 min. 

5  IM update  5 min. 

6  Key LO updates  Liaison Officers 10 min. 

7  Other Business  All 5 min. 

8  Meeting Close  5 min. 
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Royal Commission into Defence and Veterans Suicide – Taskforce

 
Phone
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
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19 Sept 2022 

Liaison Officer Meeting 
Attendees: 

Plans & Lessons 
Plans & Lessons 
Practice Management 
Practice Management 
Practice Management 
Defence People Group 
Defence People Group 
Defence People Group 
Army 
RAAF 
Joint Capability Group 

Notes: 

Forum attendees discussed attendees and it was suggested to distribute the invite to the 
‘RCDVS-TF Liaison Officers (DISTRO)’ and  distribution list. 

Following the meeting  was also advised to add  and  
to the invitation. 

Draft Charter 

 provided an overview of the Liaison Officer Forum and presented the draft Charter. 

There was discussion about getting traction regarding practical concerns the Taskforce (TF) 
is requirement from LO’s and what LO’s need from the TF to enable them to deliver. 

There was a question about what occurs when something is raised?  outlined that 
Plans and Lessons could raise the issue with the specific area, explore it further and report 
back to the Forum. 

 also advised that Practice Management is invited to attend as they may be a conduit to 
working through problem/issues to get more traction. 

The next Forum will be schedule on 13 October. 

Attendees discussed how the forum would work being every 2 months LO’s share 
experiences/issues they may be working with at the time or in the previous or future 2 
months and bounce ideas, seek input and share insights. 
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There was a question about if there is an expectation from  advised 
that they are aware that it’s happening and supportive as it was an initiative following the 
Post Activity Report: Notices process review for continuous improvement strategies.  put 
a caveat around membership being LO’s and other key stakeholders. 

The meeting is every 2 months, however can be made more regularly if required. 

Attendees Accepted the Liaison Officer Forum Charter. 

Seeking feedback on the Survey Questions 

 provided an overview of the previous Taskforce internal Survey undertaken in Feb 
2022. invited all to the Survey Results Debrief tomorrow.  

are to be included in the invite. 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 advised that the questions were used from the previous survey and aligned with the 
YourSay survey and have gone through the Defence People Research – Low Risk Ethics 
Panel. 

 asked if  could be included in consultation with the Ethics Panel so they are 
aware of consultation within their Group. 

Attendees agreed to review the Survey Questions and take some time to consult together to 
provide some feedback at the October Liaison Officer Forum meeting. 

outlined that feedback is also collected through other avenues including the Chief of 
Staff Forum and this new Liaison Officer Forum. The question was raised: Do we need the 
survey if we have these forums? Does the survey give different distinct feedback that isn’t 
received from the forums? 

outlined that the Survey would give the TF data in a point in time. Having this 
baseline data allows the TF measure progress and see what has been learnt. 
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spoke about a meeting that will occur soon to gain a better understanding of where 
the gaps lie within the Liaison Officer Network. 

 will work to confirm who needs to receive the invitation and aim to meet prior to the 
next hearing. 

In the meantime  requested if people can consider where the gaps are across the G&S 
across the Liaison Officer Network. Issues and Risks and how we fix. E.g processes or is there 
a genuine need to add LO’s where they don’t currently exist. 

Confirming who does need to receive invite. . Keen to get a better 
understanding of where the gaps are. 
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From:  on behalf of Practice Management RCDVS-TF
To:
Cc: Practice Management RCDVS-TF
Subject: 230221:1638 - [Practice Management RCDVS-  LO Forum – Friday, 17 February

2023
Date: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 4:38:19 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

OFFICIAL

Good Afternoon 

Please see below items, captured from the last Liaison Officer forum held. Happy to discuss if
required

LO Forum – Friday, 17 February 2023

Contacting the LO Network
Ø Use the Distro list but have it updated,  to find out who has ownership and have it

updated to reflect the LO/Alternative contact list.

LO Channel (VERA)
Ø Requested the Vera link be added in the meeting invite. –  to

action.

Hearing Commitments
Ø Groups and Services to have a think on how the commitment tasking was done and to

provide any feedback or suggestions.
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Kind Regards,

Royal Commission into Defence and Veterans Suicide – Taskforce
Department of Defence

 
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

Cc:
Subject: 231101:1459- Email - otes from LO Forum Meeting
Date: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 2:59:00 PM

OFFICIAL

Good Afternoon Team,

Thanks for the time this afternoon. If you have any feedback please send it through to me. Below
are some notes from the meeting for everyone.

New LO forum meeting

 update- HB#12 dates still not confirmed. Working through notices as they come in.

update- Data notices – There has been an increase in the number of data notices received
recently. From speaking to the Royal Commission it is becoming clear that they are 

This will likely occur in the first instance
through technical working groups with SME’s attendees from the Groups and Services. The
intent from the 

-

 

If anyone has anything else to add please let me know.

If not I’ll see you all at the next meeting on the 6th of December. Use the link for teams for any
info sharing in the meantime or send through an email to the PM Team.

FOI 717/24/25 
Item 2, Document 3

s47E(d)

s47E(d)

s47E(d)

s4
7E

s4
7E

s47E(c)(d)

s4
7E
(c)
(d)

s47E(c)(d)

s47E(d)

s47E(d)



Kind Regards

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
To: Practice Management RCDVS-TF
Cc:
Subject: RE: Multiple Documents - "Liaison Officer Forum Membership" ( ), "Taskforce and LO Forum

Charter" [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 17 November 2022 9:28:16 AM
Attachments: Taskforce and LO Forum Charter.obr

OFFICIAL
Good morning

All the answers to your questions are outlined in the Charter. I've attached it again for you.

The forum is an opportunity for Liaison Officers to talk openly about issues etc they are having. We took
general notes for our information but there is no formal minutes taken as we wanted to create a safe place to
encourage open discussion.

Please let me know if you want to chat further about how the forum was set up.

Cheers,

Royal Commission into Defence and Veterans Suicide – Taskforce
Associate Secretary Group|Defence

Phone: 
Email: @defence.gov.au

We pay our respects to the traditional owners and custodians of country and their cultures, and Elders past,
present and emerging. I would also like to pay respects the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander men and
women who have contributed to the defence of Australia in times of peace and war.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication
and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email
in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

-----Original Message-----
From: @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of Practice Management RCDVS-TF
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 9:47 AM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Cc: @defence.gov.au>; Practice Management RCDVS-TF

@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Multiple Documents - "Liaison Officer Forum Membership" ( ), "Taskforce and LO
Forum Charter" ( ) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi,

Just following up on this email from last week. Grateful if I can get some guidance, as I need to get invitations
into calendars.

Thank you
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Royal Commission into Defence and Veterans Suicide – Taskforce Department of Defence

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
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 2:06 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Cc: Practice Management RCDVS-TF @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Multiple Documents - "Liaison Officer Forum Membership" ( , "Taskforce and LO
Forum Charter" ( ) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 

Hoping you could assist. I am looking at sending the new LO Forum calendar invites out but just wanted to
confirm a few things first:

- Can you please advise how often they were previous scheduled for and how long each meeting was?
- Where attendees only those listed in the 'Liaison Officer Forum Membership' document
- Is there an outstanding list of action items from the previous meetings?

Thank you in advance for your assistance!

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
Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 2:01 PM
To: Practice Management RCDVS-TF @defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Multiple Documents - "Liaison Officer Forum Membership" ( , "Taskforce and LO
Forum Charter" (  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hey ,

Can you please action the below and also establish the regular LO meetings from the PM diary. Thanks.

Could you please also update our roles and responsibilities doc to note that we are now overseeing the LO
network :)
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 Royal Commission into Defence and Veterans
Suicide – Taskforce Department of Defence

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
Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 1:59 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Subject: Multiple Documents - "Liaison Officer Forum Membership" , "Taskforce and LO
Forum Charter"  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 

Find attached. Happy if you want to take the entire LO folder across to PM too if that helps.

With thanks.

Royal Commission into Defence and Veteran Suicide – Taskforce Defence of Defence

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
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 8:38 AM
To: Practice Management RCDVS-TF @defence.gov.au>
Cc: @defence.gov.au>; General Counsel RCDVS-TF

@defence.gov.au>; 
@defence.gov.au>; Support-RCDVSTF @defence.gov.au>;

Plans & Lessons RCDVS-TF @defence.gov.au>; 
@defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Action Items from the May LO Forum [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Good Morning 
 
My suggested advice is that if the Placemat is out of date ie. the timeframes and/or
activities have changed, then it would be beneficial to update given the Royal Commission
will continue to interview witnesses for some months.  It would also be good to leave it as
a legacy for future Taskforces, Enquiries, Reviews as reference material to guide them on
their journey.
 
However, please note, I have not been involved in any activities involving witnesses nor
have I attended an LO Forum since joining the Taskforce.
 
Thanks

Royal Commission into Defence and Veterans Suicide – Taskforce

Phone:
Email: @defence.gov.au
 
 

From: @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of Practice
Management RCDVS-TF
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2023 12:38 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>; General Counsel RCDVS-TF

@defence.gov.au>; 
@defence.gov.au>; Support-RCDVSTF < @defence.gov.au>;

Plans & Lessons RCDVS-TF @defence.gov.au>; 
@defence.gov.au>; 
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IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) remains the property of the Department
of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. It may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email. If you are not the intended
recipient you MUST NOT keep, forward, copy, use, save or rely on this communication, and
any such action is unauthorised and prohibited.

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
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2024 11:53 AM
To: @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>
Cc: @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>;
RCDVS.Navy < @defence.gov.au>; Practice Management RCDVS-TF

@defence.gov.au>; General Counsel RCDVS-TF
@defence.gov.au>;

@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: April LO Forum - Agenda Item - Intersection between LO forum Charter and
LWG.pptx [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi 

I cannot find any reference to the ‘strategic Taskforce wide observations, improvements or
sustainable practices’ from the LO Forum for 2023.

Do you have these documented anywhere?

We will be touching base with the LOO network for their input into the Final Lessons Report post
the hearing block, please let me know who the best person is to liaise with for this

Kind regards,

Royal Commission into Defence and Veteran Suicide – Taskforce
Department of Defence

–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
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
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